

mike@holdenlawgroup.com 530.888.0901

MICHAEL J. LEVANGIE

Michael is a trial lawyer. He founded multiple businesses before becoming a lawyer and believes responsibility, reasonableness, and common sense are the touchstones of any enterprise.



Mr. LeVangie is a seasoned litigator. Whether the dispute is in state court, federal court, before an administrative agency, or in an alternative dispute resolution forum, it is likely that one was previously encountered and successfully defended by Mr. LeVangie.

When not actively defending a client, Mr. LeVangie works to prevent claims with cutting edge, practical advice. His legal advice is combined with keen business sense and practical human experience. Mr. LeVangie's areas of specialty include employment law, professional liability, motor sport and leisure liability, products liability, corporate governance, and the defense of catastrophic injury claims.

Activities and Interests

Michael maintains a passion for photography, endurance activities, and motor sports. When not in the office he can often be found on the trails or local track preparing for an upcoming event.



Education

LL.M, Golden Gate University School of Law/Chulalongkorn University 1994

J.D., Golden Gate University School of Law, 1992

B.A.. Economics, San Francisco State University/University of Tulsa, 1988

Employment History

LeVangie Law Group 2010-2024

Prout LeVangie 2000-2010

Hewitt & Prout 1997-2000

Woodruff & LeVangie 1995-1997

Poter Scott 1992-1995